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January 13, 2020

The Honorable Paul G. Pinksy, Chair

2 West, Miller Senate Building

Education, Health and Environmental Affairs Committee
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

RE: Letter of Support for Senate Bill 100 Entitled “Dorchester County — Alcoholic
Beverages — Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor License”

Dear Senator Pinsky, Chair and Committee Members:

On behalf of the Dorchester County Council, I respectfully offer its support to Senate Bill
100 entitled "Dorchester County - Alcoholic Beverages - Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor
License" which will allow non-profit organizations who lease Governors Hall at Sailwinds Park
to obtain a Class C beer, wine and liquor license since Sailwinds of Cambridge, Inc. has been
forfeited.

The County Council and the Board of License Commissioners ask that you look
favorably upon Senate Bill 100. Thank you for your time and consideration. Please contact the
Council’s Office at (410) 228-1700 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

DORCHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL

U

Jay L. Newcomb
President

jinddl

cc: The Honorable Adelaide Eckardt, Senator
The Honorable Christopher T. Adams, Delegate
The Honorable Sheree Sample-Hughes, Delegate
The Honorable Johnny Mautz, Delegate
Board of License Commissioners



